
Agenda Page 1 May 19, 2022 Mtg. 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 

City of Placerville 

Town Hall  

549 Main Street 

Placerville, CA 95667 

May 19, 2022 

1:00 P.M. Open Session 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85291312091?pwd=dVkwMy94WXhhRmVFSlF2Q0p1WE91

Zz09  

Meeting ID: 852 9131 2091 

Passcode: 132844 

One tap mobile 

1(669)900-9128 

Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

Mark Brunton (Div. 1)       Ken Harper (Div. 4)     

Mickey Kaiserman (Div. 2)       Paul Gilchrest (Div. 5) 

Chris Swarbrick (Div. 3) -Chair 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

1:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

1. CALL TO ORDER:

2. ROLL CALL:

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

4. APPROVE AGENDA:

5. CONSENT CALENDAR:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85291312091?pwd=dVkwMy94WXhhRmVFSlF2Q0p1WE91Zz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85291312091?pwd=dVkwMy94WXhhRmVFSlF2Q0p1WE91Zz09


Agenda Page 2 May 19, 2022 Mtg. 

 (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual 

  discussion and action). 

A. Minutes:   April 15, 2022, Special Board Meeting

     April 21, 2022, Board Meeting 

B. Claim Payments/Deposits:

District Claims:   District Deposits & Journal Entries:

$333,910.14 $6,384.40 

   $10,440.00  $64,796.97        

        $1,588.07  $1,992.00 

$661,678.89 $306,080.00 

$6,977.14 

$17,684.37 

     $5,600.28 

 $15,037.25 

     $1,206.42 

     $121,598 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT:

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may 

do so at this time.  Public comments are limited to three minutes per person.)

7. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS:

A. Administrative – ISO Presentation

B. Administrative – First Responder Fee

• Discussion

C. Administrative – Resolution 2022-02 – Declaring an Election be Held in its 
Jurisdiction Consolidation with Other Districts Requesting Election Services.

• Discuss and Approve

D. Administrative – Resolution 2022-03 – Collection of Assessment and Voter 
Approved Special Taxes

• Discuss and Approve

E. Administrative -Transient Occupancy Tax Funding FY 2022/2023

• Presentation

8. BOARD MATTERS:

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

     Standing Committees: 

A. Strategic Planning

B. Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest)

C. Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)

Ad-hoc Committees: 

A. Operational Strategic Planning. (Swarbrick, Kaiserman)

B. Facilities & Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman)

C. Human Resources (Swarbrick, Harper)

10. CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION:

• Fire Engine Response Statistics.



Agenda Page 3 May 19, 2022 Mtg. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics.

11. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:

12. BOARD COMMENTS:

13. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, June 16, 2022.

14. ADJOURNMENT:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability 

related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, then please contact Fire Chief Tim 

Cordero by telephone at 530-644-9630 or by fax 530-644-9636.  Request must be made as early as possible 

and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.     



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 BOARD MEETING 

April 15, 2022 

9:00 A.M. Open Session 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83304061094?pwd=a0NCTHQzdFFDVGJUWi9KVHRWdGloZz09 

Meeting ID: 833 0406 1094 

Passcode: 647726 

Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

9:00 A.M. OPEN SESSION 

1. CALL TO ORDER:

Director Swarbrick called the meeting to order at 9:00 A.M.

2. ROLL CALL:

Present: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest 

     Absent: None 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

4. APPROVE AGENDA:

It was moved by Director Kaiserman and seconded by Director Gilchrest to approve the

agenda as presented. The motion was passed by the following vote:

Ayes: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT:

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do 

so at this time. Public comments are limited to five minutes per person). 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83304061094?pwd=a0NCTHQzdFFDVGJUWi9KVHRWdGloZz09


No Public Comment 

6. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS:

A. Administrative – Resolution 2022-01 – Approving Adjustments to the Board of

Director’s Division Boundaries Based on Results of the Federal Decennial Census.

It was moved by Director Kaiserman and seconded by Director Brunton to 

approve Resolution 2022-01 – Approving Adjustments to the Board of 

Director’s Division Boundaries Based on Results of the Federal Decennial 

Census.  The motion was passed by the following vote: 

Ayes: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest 

Noes: None 

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  None 

B. Operational – Ordering of Three Type 1 Engines

• Discuss and Approve

The Board took into consideration while making this discission:

• Apparatus replacement fund established and contributed to every FY

since 2012.

• Current inflation cost.

• Cost savings for the district purchasing early.

It was moved by Director Kaiserman and seconded by Director Brunton to 

approve the purchase of three Type I Fire Engines.  The motion was passed 

by the following vote: 

Ayes: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest 

Noes: None 

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  None 

7. ADJOURNMENT:       At 9:24 A.M. it was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded 

by Director Brunton to adjourn; all in favor. 



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 BOARD MEETING 

April 21, 2022 

1:00 P.M. Open Session 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85291312091?pwd=dVkwMy94WXhhRmVFSlF2Q0p1WE91Zz09 

Meeting ID: 852 9131 2091 

Passcode: 132844 

One tap mobile 

1(669)900-9128 

Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

1:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

1. CALL TO ORDER:

Director Kaiserman called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M.

2. ROLL CALL:

Present: Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest 

Absent: Swarbrick 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

4. APPROVE AGENDA:

It was moved by Director Brunton and seconded by Director Harper to approve the agenda as

presented. The motion was passed by the following vote:

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest 

Noes: None 

Absent: Swarbrick 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR:

(All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual

discussion and action).

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85291312091?pwd=dVkwMy94WXhhRmVFSlF2Q0p1WE91Zz09


A. Minutes: February 17, 2022, Board Meeting

   March 17, 2022, Board Meeting 

   March 31, 2022, Special Board Meeting 

B. Claim Payments/Deposits:

District Claims: District Deposits: 

$11,583.47  $6,864.70 

$350.00  $28,238.85          

$90,890.54  $1,279.00 

$1,231.18  $275,699.58 

$70,794.59

$26,753.10

$2,159.38

$3,305.48

$14,370.95

$16,059.15

$124,674.72

It was moved by Director Kaiserman and seconded by Director Brunton to approve the 

Consent Calendar as presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest 

Noes: None  

Absent: Swarbrick 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT:

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so at 

this time. Public comments are limited to five minutes per person). 

No public comment. 

7. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS:

A. Administrative – First Responder Fee

• Discussion

Chief Cordero provided an update on the progress for the First Responder Fee.

B. Operational – Fire Explorer Program/ROP

• Discussion

Chief Cordero provided a bullet point for the Fire Explorer Program.

8. BOARD MATTERS:

A. Website

• Board Member Bio and Information

i. Discussion

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS:



Standing Committees: 

A. Strategic Planning

Chief Cordero stated the RFP has been sent out for a consultant.

B. Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest)

Director Kaiserman provided a summary of the Budget and Finance Committee Meeting

that took place on April 19, 2022

C. Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)

Director Gilchrest provided a summary of the Communications & Outreach meeting that

took place on April 8, 2022.

Ad-hoc Committees:

A. Facilities and Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman)

Director Brunton stated the 3 new engines have been ordered.  Director Brunton stated the

Project Manager is anticipating Station 17 remodel to be completed by December 2022.

B. Human Resources (Swarbrick, Harper)

No Report

10. CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION:

• Fire Engine Response Statistics.

• Medic Unit Response Statistics.

• Thank you letter from Fire Chief Maurice Johnson for attending groundbreaking

ceremony.

• Thank you letter from Cristy Jorgenson and Brian Veerkamp to Chief Cordero.

11. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:

• JPA:

• We continue to work with the JPA and the County regarding the current contract.

• The JPA implemented the Pilot Program regarding IFT’s on April 1st. This pilot program

has initially shown a tremendous positive impact on our personnel and their availability

to communities we serve. It has prompted quite a few meetings with the County CAO’s

office. We (JPA) continue to work with the County to address their questions, we did

also meet with Marshall Hospital on April 12th to confirm their needs are being met with

the Pilot Program, the meeting was very positive with Marshall having no concerns.

• The JPA Ad-Hoc Medic Unit Staffing committee continues to meet, we have DRAFT

job descriptions and benefit packages that are being worked on. The committee

continues to meet.



• TOT Funds:

• I spoke with the Deputy CAO last week, the CAO’s office is making recommendations

for approval to the Board of Supervisors on Monday, April 25th. Our request is being

recommended for full funding.

• Hiring Update:

• We have 4 new Firefighter Paramedics that have begun their orientation on April 19th,

one of the recruits is also working on an internal FF1 program with our Training

Division, Chief Dutch and Shasta College. The program will be assessed for feasibility

moving forward and potential hiring opportunities.

• City of Placerville

• Continue to work with City staff, attending staff meetings and City Council.

• This upcoming Saturday is the “second Saturday of Service”, with a cleanup of lower

Main / Forni Rd, pending the weather.

• With the joint PSB, we have reached out to Senator Feinstein’s office for potential support.

We, City Manager, City Engineer, Police Chief and Myself met with Senator Feinstein’s

office on the is past Tuesday.

• District information

• After the incident with Engine 319, I had several discussions with our Region OES

Chief, the District has been approved for an OES Type 3 engine which will be housed at

Station 19. The engine(s) are available, we are waiting for the necessary paperwork to

be completed before we can pick up the engine. This partnership with OES will provide

a Type 3 engine not only for the

• Pleasant Valley area of our District, but another resource for the County and Statewide

as needed.

• The FSC has completed their draft CWPP which will be going to the Board of

Supervisors in the near future, have provided the draft to the fire districts. The FSC is

looking for support from the fire districts, not Board resolutions in an effort to move the

project forward.

• We have been working with DTA on our First Responder Fee program, the DRAFT

study is available for the Board to review. We are continuing to work with DTA on the

next steps. Staff has reached out to several vendors for billing administration.

• The RFP for a consultant for our Strategic Planning has been sent out. three vendors

have advised they plan on submitting, one vendor advised that their current workload

and staffing would not allow them to submit.

• We were advised last week that unfortunately our Auditor, Craig Fechter has passed

away unexpectedly. His firm will continue to complete our audit. Staff is researching

other potential firms for future audits, as we are unsure to the long term plans with the

current auditor.



12. BOARD COMMENTS:

Brunton: No Comment

Swarbrick:    Absent 

Kaiserman:   No Comment  

Harper:      No Comment  

Gilchrest:      No Comment. 

13. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

Next regularly scheduled Special Board Meeting May 19, 2022

14. ADJOURNMENT:       At 2:16 P.M. it was moved by Director Brunton and seconded 

by Director Gilchrest to adjourn; all in favor. 



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE 

FINANCE REPORT 

1. Fire Operations Budget Summary

2. District Claims Submitted for Payment

District Claims:

• $333,910.14

• $10,440.00

• $1,588.07

• $661,678.89

• $6,977.14

• $17,684.37

• $5,600.28

• $15,037.25

• $1,206.42

• $121,598.00

      District Deposits/Journal Entries: 

• $6,384.40

• $64,796.97

• $1,992.00

• $306,080.00



Carry-over funds from previous year

100 Property Taxes-Secured (current year) $9,994,230.00 $9,625,911.54 ($368,318.46) 96%

110 Property Taxes-Unsecured (current) $172,904.00 $166,851.08 $0.00 96%

140 Supplemental Property Taxes-Current $229,271.00 $184,170.58 ($45,100.42) 80%

174 Tax: Timber Yield $86.00 $28.40 ($57.60) 33%

342 Fund Balance (Measure S Fund Transfer St. 28) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

820 State Homeowners Property Tax Relief $77,609.00 $38,304.10 ($39,304.90) 49%

Prior Years Property Taxes

120 Property Taxes-Prior Secured $3,867.00 ($1,633.41) ($5,500.41) 0%

130 Property Taxes-Prior Unsecured $6,840.00 $5,342.54 ($1,497.46) 78%

150 Supplemental Property Taxes-Prior $20,535.00 $14,083.82 ($6,451.18) 69%

360 Taxes-Penalties $9,009.00 $6,407.22 ($2,601.78) 71%

Voter Approved Special Taxes

175 Direct Assessment $514,176.00 $496,235.03 ($17,940.97) 97%

1310 Fire Suppression (Shingle Springs) $5,214.00 $4,799.20 ($414.80) 92%

Other Fees & Service Reimbursements

880 St: Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100%

881 Federal/State Reimbursements $639,782.00 $861,795.89 $222,013.89 135%

400 Interest $20,655.00 $12,046.89 ($8,608.11) 58%

420 Rent: Land & Building $25,969.00 $10,000.00 ($15,969.00) 39%

1100 Other Federal Revenue CARES Relief Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1200 Temporary T.O.T. Reimbursement $65,465.00 $68,000.00 $2,535.00 0%

1400/1401 Inspection Fee's - Prevention - Plan Review Fees $146,505.00 $99,556.78 ($46,948.22) 68%

1403 Development Fees Trust Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4304 Ambulance Admin Reimbursement (1686) $304,328.00 ($304,328.00) 0%

1744 Misc: Inspection or Services VHR $0.00 $15,600.00 $15,600.00 0%

1940 Miscellaneous $5,465.00 $2,738.64 ($2,726.36) 50%

1942 Misc: Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 0%

1947 Insurance Refunds & Safety Funds $6,466.00 $5,114.80 ($1,351.20) 79%

2000 Sale of Fixed Assets $2,880.00 $0.00 ($2,880.00) 0%

1207 Shingle Springs Rancheria $641,062.00 $0.00 ($641,062.00) 0%

1800 Interfund Rev: Service Between Fund Types $138,040.00 $138,040.00 $0.00 100%

Total Revenue $13,030,358.00 $11,753,393.10 ($1,270,911.98) 90.20%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2021-2022

July 1, 20201Through April 30, 2022 84% Expended

Percentage

Collected
Sub Revenues /  Sources

Final 

Budget

2021-2022

Expended

2021-2022

Over or Under

Budget

5/10/2022 10:52 AM 1 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



3000 Salaries and Wages $4,961,111.00 $3,824,404.59 ($1,136,706.41) 77%

3001 Directors/Apprentice FF/Prevention Consultants $0.00 $6,520.00 $6,520.00 0%

3002 Overtime $1,652,627.00 $1,232,418.44 ($420,208.56) 75%

3004 Other Compensation $267,377.00 $235,878.64 ($31,498.36) 88%

3020 Retirement $2,282,433.00 $2,444,887.22 $162,454.22 107%

3021 OASDI $6,279.00 $404.24 ($5,874.76) 6%

3022 Medicare $78,044.00 $76,664.97 ($1,379.03) 98%

3040 Health & Dental $937,303.00 $998,335.94 $61,032.94 107%

3041 Unemployment Insurance $2,986.00 $0.00 ($2,986.00) 0%

3042 Long Term Disability & Volunteer Program $20,765.00 $13,920.00 ($6,845.00) 67%

3043 Defer Comp Enployer Share $63,231.00 $55,892.91 ($7,338.09) 88%

3044 Vision $12,228.00 $9,329.26 ($2,898.74) 76%

3060 Workman's Compensation Insurance $495,408.00 $573,107.00 $77,699.00 116%

Total $10,779,792.00 $9,471,763.21 ($1,308,028.79) 87.87%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2021-2022

July 1, 2021 Through April 30, 2022 84% Expended

Salaries & Benefits

Expenditures / Uses: Class I

Final

Budget

2021-2022

Expended

2021-2022

Over or Under

Budget
Sub

Percentage

Expended

5/10/2022 10:52 AM 2 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



4020 Clothing $15,000.00 $9,087.60 ($5,912.40) 61%

4021 Safety Equipment $13,000.00 $13,836.65 $836.65 106%

4022 Uniforms $5,000.00 $9,699.48 $4,699.48 194%

4040 Communications $149,400.00 $129,737.76 ($19,662.24) 87%

4044 Cable/Internet Service $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4060 Food $5,200.00 $4,875.22 ($324.78) 94%

4080 Warehouse Expenses $25,000.00 $25,414.28 $414.28 102%

4085 Refuse Disposal $19,000.00 $13,727.68 ($5,272.32) 72%

4087 Extermination $1,000.00 $750.00 ($250.00) 75%

4100 Insurance Premiums $76,500.00 $89,835.17 $13,335.17 117%

4140 Maintenance - Equipment $9,750.00 $6,358.54 ($3,391.46) 65%

4142 Maintenance - Radios $8,000.00 $1,821.62 ($6,178.38) 23%

4145 Maintenance - Equipment Parts $16,500.00 $12,052.27 ($4,447.73) 73%

4160 Maintenance - Vehicles $59,000.00 $38,109.47 ($20,890.53) 65%

4162 Maintenance - Vehicle Supplies $70,000.00 $75,632.60 $5,632.60 108%

4164 Maintenance -Tires & tubes $25,000.00 $27,351.06 $2,351.06 109%

4180 Maintenance - Buildings & Improvements $10,000.00 $12,742.85 $2,742.85 127%

4197 Building Supplies $15,000.00 $18,062.41 $3,062.41 120%

4200 Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4220 Memberships $10,000.00 $8,933.69 ($1,066.31) 89%

4260 Office Expense $10,000.00 $7,279.98 ($2,720.02) 73%

4261 Postage $3,000.00 $1,903.68 ($1,096.32) 63%

4263 Subscriptions $200.00 $0.00 ($200.00) 0%

4300 Professional & Specialized Services $277,600.00 $165,827.55 ($111,772.45) 60%

4304 Agency Administration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4313 Legal Services - Being Paid out of 4300 $50,000.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) 0%

4324 Medical, Dental, & Lab Services $20,000.00 $24,462.28 $4,462.28 122%

4400 Publications & Legal Notices $500.00 $298.50 ($201.50) 60%

4420 Rent & Leases Equipment $18,300.00 $9,102.63 ($9,197.37) 50%

4440 Rents & Leases $500.00 $0.00 ($500.00) 0%

4461 Minor Equipment $62,700.00 $20,931.04 ($41,768.96) 33%

4462 Equipment: Computers $4,000.00 $1,324.82 ($2,675.18) 33%

4500 Special Departmental Expense $26,450.00 $17,718.26 ($8,731.74) 67%

4503 Educational Training $5,000.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0%

4507 Fire & Safety Supplies $25,000.00 $7,755.28 ($17,244.72) 31%

4529 Software License $30,625.00 $38,337.28 $7,712.28 125%

4536 Retirement Benefit $0.00 $32,024.00 $32,024.00 100%

4617 Staff Development $57,600.00 $20,625.53 ($36,974.47) 36%

4600 Transportation & Travel $0.00 $36.00 $36.00 0%

4606 Fuel Purchase - Bulk $103,000.00 $109,274.10 $6,274.10 106%

4620 Utilities $97,000.00 $84,861.74 ($12,138.26) 87%

 Total $1,323,825.00 $1,039,791.02 ($284,033.98) 79%

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2021-2022

July 1, 2021Through April 30, 2022 84% Expended

Sub Expenditures / Uses: Class II
Final

Budget

2021-2022

Expended

2021-2022

5/10/2022 10:52 AM 3 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



5060 Retirement/Interest of Other Long Term Debt $99,204.00 $106,269.19 $7,065.19 107%

5100 Interest $38,836.00 $29,884.03 ($8,951.97) 77%

5142 Audit Findings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $138,040.00 $136,153.22 ($1,886.78) 99%

6020 Fixed Assets - Structures & Improvements $125,000.00 $31,155.22 ($93,844.78) 25%

6040 Fixed Assets - Apparatus/Equipment $453,500.00 $814,701.26 $361,201.26 180%

6042 Fixed Assets -  Computer Systems $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $578,500.00 $845,856.48 $267,356.48 146%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

 Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2021-2022

July 1, 2021 Through April 30, 2022 84% Expended

Final

Budget

2021-2022

Expended

2021-2022

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Expenditures: Class III
Final

Budget

2021-2022

Expended

2021-2022

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Fixed Assets - Class IV

5/10/2022 10:52 AM 4 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



$10,779,792.00 $9,471,763.21 ($1,308,028.79) 88%

$1,323,825.00 $1,039,791.02 ($284,033.98) 79%

$138,040.00 $136,153.22 ($1,886.78) 99%

$578,500.00 $845,856.48 $267,356.48 146%

$12,820,157.00 $11,493,563.93 ($1,326,593.07) 90%

July 1, 2021 Through April 30, 2022 84% Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2021-2022

Over or (Under)

Budget

Percentage

Collected
.

Final

Budget

2021-2022

Expended

2021-2022

TOTALS

 Class II:  Service & Supplies

   Class III:  Long Term Debt

    Class I:  Salaries/Benefits

Final

Budget

2021-2022

Expended

2021-2022

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

    Class IV: Fixed Assets

Expenditures: Class III

5/10/2022 10:52 AM 5 of 5 Fire Operations Summary













































To: Board of Directors 
From: Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:  March 12, 2022 
Subject: First Responder Fee 

The Board of Directors authorized staff to enter into an agreement with DTA 
Consulting, to conduct a study for a First Responder Fee program.  The draft study 
has been provided to the Board for review and comment.   

Moving forward with the program will require the processes: 
• The Board will need to approve an ordinance for the fees, Legal is currently

working on a draft for the district
• The district will need to enter a contract with a billing agency.  We have

information from two companies.
• The district will need establish a billing policy for the billing provider
• The district will also need to consider replacing our current RMS to a new

RMS program to better facilitate the program
• The district will also need to establish an outreach program to inform the

public of the program.  This information and FAQ’s are readily available on
various fire department websites

The First Responder Fee program is utilized by numerous fire agencies within our 
region and could provide much needed funding to augment programs within our 
District. 

Staff would recommend the Board provide direction to continue the 
implementation process, including the first reading of the ordinance at our June 
Board of Directors meeting. 



To: Board of Directors 
From: Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:  May 10, 2022 
Subject: Resolution #2022-02 Declaring an election be held in its jurisdiction 

with other districts requesting election services 

The Fire District has two of the elected Board of Directors’ terms that are due to expire on December 4, 
2022.   

• Division 2 – City of Placerville
• Division 3 – Pleasant Valley

The Board of Directors may choose to participate in the Consolidated Districts Election on Tuesday, 
November 8, 2022, during the General Election.   

Participation in the Consolidated Districts Election on November 8, 2022, eliminates the need for the 
district to hold our own special election and allows for cost sharing between other districts who have 
pending elections.  If the Board of Directors were to choose to forego participating in the Consolidated 
Districts Election and hold a special election for the above-mentioned board seats, the cost of said 
election would be the responsibility of the fire district. 

Staff Recommends the Board of Directors approve Resolution No. 2022-02 allowing the district to 
participate in the Consolidated Districts Election on Tuesday, November 8, 2022. 





To: Board of Directors 
From: Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:  May 10, 2022 
Subject: Resolution 2022-03 Collection of assessment and voter 

approved special taxes 

Please find Resolution 2022-03, regarding the collection of assessment and voter 
approved special taxes.  This resolution will supersede Resolution 2021-05. 

The intent of Resolution 2022-03 will allow the continued collection of the 
assessment and voter approved special taxes within the areas of Pollock Pines – 
Camino, Pleasant Valley, Strawberry, Coloma – Lotus and Northside. 

Staff would recommend the Board approve Resolution 2022-03, Collection of 
assessment and voter approved special taxes. 



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-03 
REGARDING THE COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENT AND VOTER 

APPROVED SPECIAL TAXES 
 

WHEREAS, the reorganization of the Pleasant Valley Fire Protection District, the 
Pollock Pines-Camino Fire Protection District and the Shingle Springs Fire Protection 
District of March 1, 1991, provided for the continued collection of a voter approved 
special taxes for fire protection purposes; 

 
WHEREAS, the voters of Pleasant Valley Fire Protection District, Pollock Pines- 

Camino Fire Protection District and Shingle Springs Fire Protection District approved the 
collection of a special tax for fire protection purposes within those Districts; 

 
WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Board of Directors of the El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District to authorize the continued collection of the above special taxes within 
the prior boundaries of the Pleasant Valley Fire Protection District and   the Pollock 
Pines-Camino Fire Protection District; 

 
WHEREAS, the El Dorado County Fire Protection District annexed 

approximately 8,000 acres within the Strawberry Area (LAFCO Annexation 90-01) which 
was recorded with the El Dorado County Recorder's Office on August 14, 1992; 
authorizing collection of a fire suppression assessment for fire protection purposes. 

 
WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Board of Directors of the El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District to authorize the continued collection of the special assessment 
within the boundaries of the Strawberry Area; 

 
WHEREAS, on June 23, 1981, voters of the Coloma-Lotus Fire Protection 

District approved collection of a special tax for fire protection purposes; 
 

WHEREAS, on March 25, 1993, the Coloma-Lotus Fire Protection District 
annexed into and reorganized with the El Dorado County Fire Protection District and the 
condition of the reorganization provided that all property tax revenue of the Coloma- 
Lotus Fire Protection District shall be transferred to the El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District; 

 
WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Board of Directors of the El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District to authorize the continued collection of the special tax within the 
boundaries of the Coloma-Lotus Fire Protection District; 

 
WHEREAS, on February 3, 1987, voters of the Northside Fire Protection District 

approved collection of a special tax for fire protection purposes; 
 
 

WHEREAS, on November 22, 1993, the Northside Fire Protection District 
annexed into and reorganized with the El Dorado County Fire Protection District and the 
condition of the reorganization provided that all property tax revenue of the Northside 
Fire Protection District shall be transferred to the El Dorado County Fire Protection 
District; 

 
WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Board of Directors of the El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District to authorize the continued collection of the special tax within the boundaries 
of the Northside Fire Protection District; 

 



 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1.  The Special Taxes previously authorized by the voters within the boundaries of the 
Pleasant Valley Fire Protection District shall continue to be collected fiscal year 
2022-23.  The maximum amount that can be collected under the special taxes is 
$42.00 per parcel.   This Board hereby determines that the appropriate tax to be 
collected is $42.00 per parcel and hereby directs that the amount of $42.00 per 
parcel be collected within the previous boundaries of the Pleasant Valley Fire 
Protection District. 

 

 
 

2.  The Special Taxes approved within the boundaries of the Pollock Pines-Camino Fire 
Protection District shall continue to be collected for fiscal year 2022-23 in the 
following amount, as previously approved by a 2/3 vote of the voters within the 
boundaries of such District on a per parcel basis: 

 

a. Single Family Real Property $30.00 
b. Multiple Family Real Property $60.00 
c. Commercial Real Property $60.00 
d. Industrial Real Property $60.00 
e. Mobile Home Park Real Property $60.00 

 
 

3.  The Fire Suppression Assessment for the Strawberry Area levied by the annexation 
of the area by the El Dorado County Fire Protection District, shall continue to be 
collected for fiscal year 2022-23 in the following amount, on a per parcel basis: 

 

a. Single Family Real Property $30.00 
b. Multiple Family Real Property $60.00 
c. Commercial Real Property $60.00 

 
 

4. The Special Tax approved within the boundaries of the Coloma-Lotus Fire Protection 
District shall continue to be collected for fiscal year 2022-23, as follows: 

 
a.  Per parcel, exception as defined in "b" 
b.  Mobile Home Park Real Property 

$60.00 
$60.00 per dwelling unit pad 

 
 
 

5.  The Special Tax approved in February 1987, ballot measure "E", authorizing a 
collection of $35.00 per parcel within the boundaries of the Northside Fire Protection 
District shall continue to be collected for fiscal year 2022-23, as follows: 

 
a. Per Parcel $35.00 



6.  This Board hereby determines that there are certain parcels which are either unbuildable   
or are otherwise subject to exclusion to the above special taxes and this Board hereby 
authorizes the exclusion of the parcels. 

 

 
 

Passed and adopted this 19th day of May 2022, by the following vote: 
 
 

AYES: 
 

NOES: 

ABSENT:   

ABSTAIN:   
 
 
 
Chairman, Board of Directors  

 
 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Secretary to the Board of Directors 































































To: Board of Directors 
From: Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:  March 11, 2022 
Subject: Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) Funding 

In 2021, the County CAO’s office provided an opportunity for local fire districts to 
submit funding requests for items directly related to tourism impacts within their 
jurisdictions.  El Dorado County Fire submitted and received funding to offset our 
responses within the USFS areas, as they relate to tourism impacts.  On February 
24, 2022, the CAO’s office again reached out to the local fire districts, advising that 
the County would again entertain requests for TOT funding to offset tourism 
impacts within our jurisdictions. 

El Dorado County Fire District made requests for the following items: 
• Reimbursement for tourism related calls, totaling $69,866.59
• Replacement tow vehicle for U-72, $72,000.00
• Swift Water Rescue Equipment, $4,675.95
• Drone Program, $30,000.00
• Total request: $176,542.54

El Dorado County Fire also partnered with Diamond Springs Fire, El Dorado Hills 
Fire and Georgetown Fire on a joint request for trailers and equipment needed for 
the UTV’s awarded to the 4 Fire Districts under a Homeland Security Grant.  The 
total request was for $85,920, the portion for El Dorado County is $15,250.00. 

During the April 25, 2022, El Dorado County Board of Supervisors meeting, the 
funding requests for our Fire District, including the joint request, was approved. 
The TOT funding allocations will be incorporated into the County’s 2022/23 
Budget. 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District • 4040 Carson Road / PO Box 807 • Camino, CA 95709 
530-644-9630 • 530-644-9636 (fax)

“We are dedicated to provide professional and 
courteous service to our citizens and communities with 

Pride, Trust & Integrity.” 

         March 28, 2022 

Don Ashton, CAO 
El Dorado County  
330 Fair Lane 
Placerville, CA 95667 

CAO Ashton, 

On behalf of the El Dorado County Fire Protection District (ECF), thank you again for 
this year’s considering the use of TOT funds to offset impacts to our fire district and 
others.  Our County has a variety of activities, from white water rafting to wine 
tasting, which attracts thousands of people annually.  While we welcome these 
tourists into our County to experience all our County has to offer, unfortunately 
there are unintended circumstances which result in a need for emergency services.  
Emergency responses provided by our district include calls for medical services, 
vehicle accidents, fires, and remote area rescue calls. 

Within our fire district you will find world class rafting, hiking and biking trails and 
wineries, these are just a few examples of activities that bring visitors to the County. 
ECF expends not only a significant number of resources to meet the needs of these 
visitors, but also must maintain specialized resources to meet the challenges 
presented by calls associated with tourism. 

Our incurred costs created by visitors to our County is historically covered by our 
resident’s tax dollars, the opportunity to utilize TOT funds can alleviate some of 
these financial impacts.  Our methodology for cost reimbursement for these calls is 
similar to our request last year.   

• Medical Aid calls, Single engine response 2 hours
• Vehicle Accidents, two engines, one Chief Officer 2.5 hours
• Vehicle Fires, two engines, one Chief Officer 2.5 hours
• Remote Area Rescues, three engines, one Chief Officer 4 hours



El Dorado County Fire Protection District • 4040 Carson Road / PO Box 807 • Camino, CA 95709 
530-644-9630 • 530-644-9636 (fax)

The large geographic area that supports these activities can creates response times 
that may be handled relatively quickly, while other locations create response times 
that can be 45 minutes or more.  The estimates provided create a balanced approach 
to capture these challenges faced by our units in mitigating these calls. 
The attached spreadsheet outlines the breakdown of costs, using our current OES 
rates and the methodology previously described.  The total request for cost recovery 
regarding emergency responses created by tourism during 2021 is $69,866.59. 

The district is also requesting funds to replace our utility vehicle at Station 72, in 
Cool.  This vehicle is a 1989 Chevy pickup, with a primary function of towing our off-
road utility vehicle (UTV) for responses to the various hiking and equestrian trails 
located on the northside of the County.  The tow vehicle, UTV and trailer has been 
previously purchased by the district to meet the demands for service in the areas 
mentioned.  As the tow vehicle has reached the end of its serviceable life, we would 
request funding to purchase a new tow vehicle to continue to provide the service and 
demand put on our district by recreational activities within the high tourism areas.  
Our requested tow vehicle is for a 2022 Ford F-150 with necessary equipment totaling 
$72,000. 

In addition to the various recreational areas throughout the County, another high 
impact tourism area is our white-water rafting.  The American River, which runs 
through our District, attracts visitors from around the world to experience the rafting 
on tis river.  As a result of this river and others within the area, our fire district has 
specially trained and equipped “rescue swimmers” to meet emergencies that arise 
from rafting and other water related activities.  The district has maintained one 
rescue raft for several years, the increase in water related calls has caused us to 
expand our capabilities to include a flat-water boat and recently two additional rafts.  
We do have a fiscal need to obtain the necessary safety equipment for the additional 
rafts to place them in-service for our personnel and visitors.  Included in this request 
is a quote for the equipment needed, totaling $4,675.95. 

With the increase in recreational activities and subsequent calls for service, our 
District has also identified a need to establish a drone program.  Many of the 
recreational type calls we receive are to help those who are injured and/or ill in 
remote areas of the County, we also receive reports of people in distress or injured 
while recreating in our rivers and lakes.  In both situations described the use of a 
drone for rapid deployment and location of people in need would be a beneficial tool 
for our personnel.   The request for this program would include all the required 
training and start up costs for the program, totaling $30,000.00. 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District • 4040 Carson Road / PO Box 807 • Camino, CA 95709 
530-644-9630 • 530-644-9636 (fax)

The total requested amount for consideration of these programs is $176,542.54.  Cost 
breakdowns for each of the programs is attached to this request. 

Total TOT Funding Request 

Response Costs $69,866.59 

UTV Tow Vehicle $72,000.00 

Swift Water Equip $4,675.95 

Drone Program $30,000.00 

Total Request: $176,542.54 

We appreciate the County providing the opportunity for our District, and others, to 
make these requests to offset our costs incurred by the impacts associated with these 
high tourist areas within our Fire District and the County as a whole. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration. 

Respectfully, 

Tim Cordero 
Fire Chief, El Dorado County Fire Protection District 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District • 4040 Carson Road / PO Box 807 • Camino, CA 95709 
530-644-9630 • 530-644-9636 (fax)

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 
Response Breakdown 2021 

EMS Calls: 62 Single Engine 2 HR 

Per Hr Total 

Captain $37.26 $4,620.24 

Engineer $31.04 $3,848.96 

Firefighter $27.86 $3,454.64 

Apparatus $140.00 $17,360.00 

Total Costs for 62 calls $29,283.84 

Vehicle Fires: 2 Two Engines, Chief, 2.5 HRs 

Per Hr Total 

Captain (2) $37.26 $372.60 

Engineer (2) $31.04 $310.40 

Firefighter (2) $27.86 $278.60 

Chief (1) $46.31 $231.55 

Apparatus (2) $140.00 $1,400.00 

Total Costs for 2 Calls: $2,593.15 

EMS Calls - 62 $29,283.84 

Vehicle Accidents - 13 $16,855.48 

Vehicle Fires - 2 $2,593.15 

Remote Area Rescues - 7 $21,134.12 

Total Costs: $69,866.59 

Vehicle Accidents: 13 Two Engines, Chief, 2.5 Hrs 

Per Hr Total 

Captain (2) $37.26 $2,421.90 

Engineer (2) $31.04 $2,017.60 

Firefighter (2) $27.86 $1,810.90 

Chief (1) $46.31 $1,505.1 

Apparatus (2) $140.00 $9,100.00 

Total Costs for 13 Calls: $16,855.48 

Remote Area Rescues: 7 Three Engines, Chief, 4 HRs 

Per Hr Total 

Captain (3) $37.26 $3,129.84 

Engineer (3) $31.04 $2,607.36 

Firefighter (3) $27.86 $2,340.24 

Chief (1) $46.31 $1,296.68 

Apparatus (3) $140.00 $11,760.00 

Total Costs for 7 Calls: $21,134.12 



 
 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District • 4040 Carson Road / PO Box 807 • Camino, CA 95709 
530-644-9630 • 530-644-9636 (fax) 

 

 

 

 
 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District • 4040 Carson Road / PO Box 807 • Camino, CA 95709 
530-644-9630 • 530-644-9636 (fax)

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 
Tow Vehicle Replacement 

Station 72 UTV Tow Vehicle 

2022 Ford F-150 4x4 $55,000 

Tool Box $1,000 

Radio & Light Package $16,000 

Total Cost: $72,000 

*Current tow vehicle for UTV, 1989 Chevy*



 
 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District • 4040 Carson Road / PO Box 807 • Camino, CA 95709 
530-644-9630 • 530-644-9636 (fax) 

 

 
 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District  
Swift Water Program and Rescue Swimmers 

 

 
 

 
 

Current fully outfitted raft with ECF Rescue Swimmers 



SALES QUOTE PACKING LIST

12328 Lower Azusa Road 2552 Barrington Court 030222EDC SALES ORDER

Arcadia, CA  91006 Hayward, CA  94545 Requested by SALES QUOTE

(626) 652-0900 (510) 887-6295 Paul Ferry

Delivery

Department: El Dorado County FPD Attention: Drop Ship

Customer: Derek Duncan Ship To: UPS

Bill To: Freightline

 

Bunker

Phone: Email: Ziggy

Date Cust. Order # Tax Exempt # Terms F.O.B. Salesperson Ship Via Ferry

Line # Quantity U/M Price Amount

1
6 EA 19.99 119.94

   

2
1 EA 349.99 349.99

   

3
1 EA 169.99 169.99

   

4
1 EA 122.49 122.49

   

5
10 EA 154.00 1,540.00

   

6
10 EA 74.00 740.00

   

7
70 Per/foot 0.44 30.80

   

8
1 EA 0.00 0.00

   

9
8 EA 42.47 339.76

   

10
3 EA 43.82 131.46

   

11
10 EA 33.71 337.10

   

12
10 EA 4.75 47.50

   

13
10 EA 32.36 323.60

   

Subtotal $4,252.63

Sales Tax 7.250% $308.32

Freight $115.00

Total $4,675.95
Due to extreme supply shortages and manufacturer price increases this quote is valid for 30 days

Vendor:                            P. O. #

NRS Tow Tether with Carabiner 33" 5005.03

Vendor:                            P. O. #

Vendor:                            P. O. #

NRS Universal Fins 45202.01

Vendor:                            P. O. #

NRS Pilot Knife Orange 47300.02

Vendor:                            P. O. #

Fox 40 Safety Whistle Orange 45301.01

 

Vendor:                            P. O. #

NRS NRS 5" Barrel Pump 80098.01

Destination Ferry Delivery

 

 

NRS Carlisle Standard Paddle 60" 75011.1

Vendor:                            P. O. #

Description

NRS Big Blower Pump 80105.01

 

Vendor:                            P. O. #

NRS Boat Line 1/2" Blue/White

Vendor:                            P. O. #

No Bid 

Vendor:                            P. O. #

NRS NRS Purest Mesh Duffel Bag , 60L, Blue 55003.02

Vendor:                            P. O. #

NRS Watershed Yukon Dry Duffel 55404.03

Vendor:                            P. O. #

NRS NRS Rapid Rescuer PFD, RED 40025.01

Vendor:                            P. O. #

NRS NRS NFPA Rope Rescue Throw Bag

 Net 30











El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down – April 2022 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

Total Responses for Engine Companies: 645 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72

Engine Company Monthly Totals

January February March April

0
50

100
150
200
250
300
350
400
450

Medical Aid Fire Traffic
Collision

Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparisions
Engine Companies

January February March April



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Total Responses for Medic Units: 754 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

January February March April

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Medical Aid Fire Traffic
Collision

Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

January February March April



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

 
Station 25 Run Review April 2022 

ENGINE 25: 281 Total Calls 
              Medical Aid- 215 

                                                                  Fire- 9 
                                                      Traffic Collision- 20 

                                                 Public Assist- 18 
                                                                  Misc- 12     
                                                                  Move/Cover - 4 
 

    MEDIC 25: 291 Total Calls 
        Medical Aid- 26  

                             Fire- 7 
                                     Traffic Collision- 17 

                         Transfer- 48 
                                                               Misc-2 

                                  Move/Cover – 32 
 

     
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Engine 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

 

 

Medical Aid
75%

Traffic Collisions
6%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
7%

Miscellaneous
7%

Move/Cover
2%

Response Breakdown April 2022

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-22

22-Feb

22-Mar

22-Apr



Medic 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

 

 

Medical Aid
81%

Traffic Collision
4%

Fire
3%

Transfer
4%

Miscellaneous
0%

Move Up
8%

Response Breakdown April 2022

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-22

22-Feb

22-Mar

22-Apr



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 17 Run Review April 2022 

ENGINE 17:  107 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 59 
Fire- 4 
Traffic Collision- 10 
Public Assist- 12 
Misc.- 13 
Move/Cover - 9 

MEDIC 17: 173 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 89 
Fire- 2 
Traffic Collision- 5 
Transfer- 2 
Misc.- 1 
Move/Cover - 74 



 

 

 

Medical Aid
55%

Traffic Collisions
9%

Fire
4%

Public Assists
11%

Miscellaneous
12%

Move/Cover
9%

E17

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

Medical Aid
46%

Traffic Collision
3%

Fire
1%

Transfer
1%

Miscellaneous
0%

Move Up
49%

M17

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up



E17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

 

M17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-22

22-Feb

22-Mar

22-Apr

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-22

22-Feb

22-Mar



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 19 Run Review April 2022 

 

 

ENGINE 19:  93 Total Calls 
Medical Aid -  45 
Fire -  7 
Traffic Collision - 13 
Public Assist -  6 
Misc -  10 
Move/Cover - 10 

 

 

MEDIC 19:  103 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  85 
Fire-  3 
Traffic Collision- 14 
Transfer-  3 
Misc- 1 
Move/Cover - 77 

 

 

  

 



 

E19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
49%

Traffic Collisions
14%

Fire
8%

Public Assists
7%

Miscellaneous
11%

Move/Cover
11%

Response Breakdown April 2022

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-22

Feb-22

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22



 

M19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
51%

Traffic Collision
7%

Transfer
1%

Move Up
39%

Fire
2%

Miscellaneous
0%

Response Breakdown April 2022

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-22

Feb-22

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 25 Run Review April 2022 

 

 

ENGINE 25:  276 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  204 
Fire- 9 
Traffic Collision-  17 
Public Assist-  18 
Misc-  20 
Move/Cover - 7 

 

 

MEDIC 25: 237 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  215 
Fire-  10 
Traffic Collision-  12 
Transfer-  12 
Misc- 0 
Move/Cover - 22 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

 

E25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
75%

Traffic Collisions
6%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
7%

Miscellaneous
7%

Move/Cover
2%

Response Breakdown April 2022

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-22

22-Feb

22-Mar

22-Apr



 

M25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
81%

Traffic Collision
4%

Fire
3%

Transfer
4%

Miscellaneous
0%

Move Up
8%

Response Breakdown April 2022

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-22

22-Feb

22-Mar

22-Apr



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 28 Run Review April 2022 

 

 

ENGINE 28:  119 Total Calls 
Medical Aid -  67 
Fire -  9 
Traffic Collision - 11 
Public Assist -  5 
Misc -  10 
Move/Cover - 17 

 

 

MEDIC 28:  241 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  152 
Fire-  4 
Traffic Collision- 9 
Transfer-  2 
Misc- 0 
Move/Cover - 74 

 

 

 CQI Statistics:  

            M28:  103/103 – 100% 

            E28:   11/11– 100% 

 



 

E28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
56%

Traffic Collisions
9%

Fire
8%

Public Assists
4%

Miscellaneous
9%

Move/Cover
14%

Response Breakdown April 2022

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-22

Feb-22

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22



 

M28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
63%

Traffic Collision
4%

Transfer
1%

Move Up
31%

Fire
1%

Miscellaneous
0%

Response Breakdown April 2022

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-22

Feb-22

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 72 Run Review April 2022  

 

 

ENGINE 72:  50 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  36 
Fire-  2 
Traffic Collision-  3 
Rescues-  3 
Public Assist-  3 
Misc-  2 
Move/Cover - 1 

 

 

 

 CQI Statistics: 6/6 – 100% 

 

 

 

 



 

E72 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

Medical Aid
74%

Traffic Collisions
6%

Fire
4%

Rescue
6%

Public Assists
6%

Miscellaneous
4% Move/Cover

0%

Response Breakdown April 2022

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Medical Aid Trafic
Collision

Fire Rescue Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-22

Feb-22

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22



 


	5-19-2022 Agenda
	4-15-2022 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	4-21-2022 Minutes
	Financial Report
	April 2022 YTD
	Claims
	Staff Report - First Reposnder Fee update 5 2022
	Resolution 2022-2 Consolidated elections Staff Report
	Resolution 2022-02
	Resolution 2022-03 Direct Charge Levy Packet
	Staff Report - 2022 Resolution 2022-03 Collection of assessments and taxes.pdf
	Resolution 2022-03 El Dorado County FPD - PTAX Resolution 2022-03.pdf
	Direct Charge Levy 2022.pdf

	TOT Funding packet 05 2022
	Staff Report - TOT Funding 2022 23.pdf
	ECF TOT Funding Request 03 2022.pdf
	ECF TOT Funding Request 03 2022.pdf
	030222 El Dorado County NRS.pdf

	SKM_C250i22032811091.pdf

	April 2022 ECF Run Stats
	April 2022 ECF Totals .pdf
	April 2022 Station 17.pdf
	April 2022 Station 19.pdf
	April 2022 Station 25.pdf
	April 2022 Station 28.pdf
	April 2022 Station 72.pdf




